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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-28 PAYA URL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX ; (065) 62564315

Your Ref: D18007937TMFSH Date: 12/11/2018
Our Ref: CS/FCI18020323/Ktb

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear SirrfMadam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO, SEB 5000k
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
9/11/2018 at the premises of M/s Lim Tan Motor have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 158 5.607.84
Revised Estimate Amount (8§ 3.846.24
“Check” [tems Amount - 8% 1.381.60
Market Value ' 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 8%

MNett Value :

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
Rear /S portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:28 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta), 'CWS Motor Claims; assignments
Ce ‘Serene Ler’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1 BO0T937MFSH/N
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SFE S5000K. pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SFB 5000K

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay(@|kkauto.com | faw: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 8:59 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Serene Ler' <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18007937MFSH/1

Dear Sir f madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims Emailm:twsmutnrclaims@msﬁrstcapital.com.s_g}

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 6:40 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTSE LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18007937MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

1



NS @ FirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurance Limited coReg ko 1050001060 CST Reg ko, M2-0001676-9
& Ratties Quay 721-00 Singapare 048580
Tek (65] 6222 2311 Fax: [65) 6222 3547

Claims & Motor Underwriting Cepr: 35 Robinson Read #16-01 City House Singapore 0GES77
Tel; (B5) 6507 3846 Fax (65) 6507 3849
wwwe msfirsteapital.comsg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

05-11-2018 Our Ref No. D1B8007937MFSH
02-11-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHC1189Y Third Party Vehicle. SFES000K

BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE #03-09/10/06 SIN MING AUTOCARE
RICHARD ANG

B4520893/ 84845418 Fax No. 64588127

DIRECT SETTLEMENT: EST. COR - $5,607.84

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

LIM TAN MOTOR PTE
LTD

MA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

Attention. NIL

SERENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

mbuer of KB INEUFARCE GROUP
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:

Owener 10:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Yehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo,

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cutput
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PaRF Rebate Amount,

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years)
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2018

BARF CMF Rehats Famiing

Singapore MRIC
FIB3G

SFESOO0E

Mo

07 Nov 2018

SUBARL

FORESTER 2.0XT CVT AWD SR
Black

2015

FAZOKBB3055
JF1SJGKBSFGO53T34
177.0 kW (237 bhp)
$17.141.00

28 Aug 2015

28 Aug 2015

0o

$17.141.00

Yes
27 Aug 2025
$12.855.00

27 Aug 2025

B - Car above 1400cc or 97kW (| 130bhp)
10

40, 789.00

$41.359.00

£54,214.00

NIIES VAL Ta gay. S0/M&Vriaction/ enquingrenale oy DhicHaToreLar g InpuT fruin DI _1Iu=euy SUaUUE
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LIMTAN VCT0R
TIMAT E SURVEYOR NAME B
DATE OF SURVEY 1 3 NUV ZUl0
VEHICLE NO. : SFB 5000 K TIME OF SURVEY
MAKE : SUBARU,
MODEL . FORESTER 2.0XT C\VT AWD SR DATE . B-Nov-18
YEAR 1 2015 DATE OF ACCIDENT  : 2-MNov-18
CHASSIS NO  : JFISJGKESFGO53734 THIRD PARTY REF : SHC 1189 Y / MS FIRST CAPITE
Qty Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price | Mett Ttem Amt Amount
1 pc Rear Bumper )ﬁ"' s A 600.00
1pc Rear Bumper Reinforcgment $ 320.00
1 pc 0/S Rear Bumper Stablizer sl 87 1600
1 pc 0/% Rear Bumper Reflector el % 22.80
1 pe Rear Bumper Top Panel €4 s 410.00
10 pcs Rear Bumper Clips % 3.80 e, 4 P 38.00
1 pc Rear End Panel % 320.00
1 pe Tailgate "!; %  1,192.00
1 pc Tailgate Centre Emblem s/, B8RO0
1 pc Tailgate SUBARU Emblem $ Ae, 72.00
l pc Tailgate FORESTER Emblem % My 56.00
1 pc Tailagte XT Emblem s/ 72.00
1 pc Rear Windscreen Moulding e:’ s 64.00
1 pc 0/S Rear Exhaust Silencer % BEE.00
1 pc Rear Exhaust Silencer Chrome Pipe s¥er  BO.00
2 pcs Rear Exhaust Mounting % 48.00 ¢ v 96.00
% 4,134 80
Less 20% % 826.96
4 3,307.84
1 tube Rear Windscreen Sealant 5. Mett ff‘\ 40.00
1 set Rear Bumber Sensor 5. Nett S {""‘?' % 200.00
To putty and spray painting. $ 1,000.00
To transfer tailgate fittings % 80.00
To remove and refix rear windscreen % 120.00
glass
To anti-rust 5 Ao 80,00
To replace rear exhaust silencer box % B0.00
Labour Charges. py % 700.00
i
: 7 Agrbonrly
5 %}g
M7 B% g,
KKA0 Gonsuliants rence G5 Ya,
TG-RAJC |TOTAL ! $ 5,607.84
Wi N
b8 subject 1o fha N4

Acknowledged by Repalrer

Signaturn: 36 176 S |

T 1
Date: ; e
|

MUY

o



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapare 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

36 ROBINSON ROAD

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877

Ref : CS/FCI18020323/Ktbn2

Date : 17-12-2018

Code : FCIi2

ke

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SHC 1189Y Veh. Inspected SFEB 5000K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D1800793TMFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SERENE Assign Date 081172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER (A) c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JF15JGKBEFGD53734 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 24225 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/55 R18 BRIDGESTOMNE 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/55R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[235/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE o mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 02/11/2018 Inspection Date 09/11/2018
Survey held at LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 178 SIN MING DRIVE
#03-09 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CHIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5FB 5000K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. Ma. 18-8607158-R

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [;H 15%!
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 600,00 B00.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 320.00 -
LABOUR
1|0/S REAR BUMPER STABILIZER SERVICEABLE 16.00 -
1|0/5 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR CRACKED 22 80 22.80
1|REAR BUMPER TOP PANEL CRACKED 410.00 410,00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @3%3 80 MECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 320.00 -
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE BENT 1,192.00 1,192.00
1|CENTRE EMBLEM MECESSARY B8.00 88.00
1|TAILGATE SUBARLU EMBLEM MECESSARY 72.00 72.00
1| TAILGATE FORESTER EMBLEM NECESSARY 56.00 56.00
1| TAILGATE XT EMBLEM MECESSARY 72.00 T72.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 64,00 &4 00
1|0/S REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BENT 688.00 GAE.00
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER CHROME PIPE DENTED 80.00 80.00
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @S$48.00 SERVICEABLE 96.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -826.96 -576.56
3,307.84 2,706.24
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|TUBE REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
240.00 240.00
LABOUR
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING. 1,000.00 B60.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS B0.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEMN GLASS, 120.00 120.00
TO ANTI-RUST NOT NECESSARY BO.00 2
TO REPLACE REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX. BO.OO 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/FC118020323/Kibn2




' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o Gl s 51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
s = Workshop (8)| __(5)
LABOUR CHARGES INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 700.00 500.00
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND REAR END
PANEL
2,060.00 1,400 00
GRAND TOTAL 5,607.84 4,346.24
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 4,346.24|

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18020323/Ktbn2

Y44

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

HECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repod is made solely fof the use and berefil of the CBent narmed on tha from page of this Report.
B Grin parl. Any third pary acting o repiying on this




